Graham Roe

From: Lua <lua@wortwellpc.org.uk>

Sent: 28 October 2021 09:37

To: Planning

Subject: Re: Planning Application 2021/2333
Attachments: ufm3_AD4_PC TC_Notification_Letter.pdf

Our next meeting is on the 29/11. May we ask for an extension until 1/12 please
Thankyou

Lua Leggett
Clerk and RFO Wortwell Parish Council

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE OFFICE HOURS ARE MONDAY 0900 Hrs to 1600 Hrs

Outside of these hours you can expect a response within five working days.

Confidentiality and Privilege

Emails and attachments circulated by the Clerk and Councillors are strictly confidential and should not be shared to the general public without WPC's prior consent.

Please be aware that emails sent by or to individuals at Wortwell Parish Council may be read by all Councillors and shared as required in order for the Parish Council to
conduct its business effectively.

On 28 Oct 2021, at 09:08, planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk wrote:

please see attached letter or reply to this e mail by editing the text below.

2021/2333

Applicant: Mr David Stewart

Location: 111 High Road Wortwell IP20 OEF

Proposal:

Erection of single storey rear extension to replace existing with internal changes. (Part retention 02/08/2021)
Application Type: Householder

Please return comments by
18 November 2021.

Copies of the submitted plans can be viewed on-line at

HYPERLINK "https://info.south-norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=R18 CHKOQM5J00"
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